Kirsten Ramstrom

From: Christina Kenyon

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Kirsten Ramstrom

Subjeet: FW: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter STEELHEAD

Here is response from IW Courtney

Christina F Kenyon, AP, AR, Bookkeeper
Steelhead Constructors, Inc.

P.O. Box 997

Palo Cedro, CA 96073

530-226-6400 Phone

530-226-6401 Fax

Chris@steelheadconstructors.com

INVOICES TO: steelheadAP@steelheadconstructors.com
STATEMENTS TO: Chris@steeiheadconstructors.com

From: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Christina Kenyon <Chris@steelheadconstructors.com>
Subject: RE: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter STEELHEAD

| see that | have sent the September letter for Steelhead on December 16%™. But | am not able to issue anything
passed that because the projects remain unpaid. If you have any further questions please reach out to the
account representative Mark Ellis for more information. His email is MarkE@ironworkerbenny.net and phone
number is (626) 792-7337 extension 7211

Thank you,

Courtney Gutierrez

»L(‘LL s Letter Pr rocessor

California Field lronworkers Trust Funds
131N. El Molino Ave., Suite 330
Pasadena, Ca. 91101

Phone: (626) 792-7337 etx. 7223

Fax: (626) 792-7667

CourtnevG@ironworkerbenny.net

From: Christina Kenyon [mailto:Chris@steelheadconstructors.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net>
Subject: RE: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter STEELHEAD

September, October, November ??7?
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Christina F Kenyon, AP, AR, Bookkeeper
Steelhead Constructors, Inc.

P.0C. Box 997

Palo Cedro, CA 96073

530-226-6400 Phone

530-226-6401 Fax

Chris@steslheadconstructors.com

From: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Christina Kenyon <Chris @steelheadconstructors.com>
Subject: RE: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter STEELHEAD

Good afternoon Christina,
What month would this letter be for?

Thank you,

Courtney Gutierrez

Status Letter Processor

California Field lronworkers Trust Funds
131N. El Molino Ave., Suite 330
Pasadena, Ca. 91101

Phone: (626) 792-7337 etx. 7223

Fax: (626) 792-7667

CourtnevGironworkerbenny.net

From: Christina Kenyon [mailto:Chris@ steelheadconstructors.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtnevG@ironworkerbenny.net>
Subject: RE: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter STEELHEAD

Courtney,

Have you had a chance to look into Willis Rebar.

| have a check ready to go out to one of his suppliers....
Please advise.

Christina F Kenyon, AP, AR, Bookkeeper
Steelhead Constructors, Inc.

P.O. Box 997

Palo Cedro. CA 960723

530-226-6400 Phone

530-226-6401 Fax

Chris@steelheadconstructors.com

From: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:10 AM
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To: Christina Kenyon <Chris@steelheadconsiructors.com>
Subject: RE: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter STEELHEAD

Good morning Christina,
| have received your request and will process accordingly.

Thank you,

Courtney Gutierrez

Status Letter Processor

California Field Ironworkers Trust Funds
131N. El Molino Ave., Suite 330
Pasadena, Ca. 91101

Phone: (626) 792-7337 etx. 7223

Fax: (626) 792-7667
CourtnevG@ironworkerbanny.net

From: Christina Kenyon [mailto:Chris®steelheadconstructors.com]

Sent: Monday, january 13, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net>

Cc: Mark Ellis <MarkE@ironworkerbenny.net>; Troy Kockrow <Troy@steelheadconstructors.com>; Kirsten Ramstrom
<Kirsten@steelheadconstructors.com>

Subject: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter STEELHEAD

Imporiance: High

Can you please provide the most current fringes paid by Willis Rebar Inc.
Thank you

The last letter we received | believe was for AUG 2019

Christina F Kenyon, AP, AR, Bookkeeper
Steelhead Constructors, Inc.

P.O. Box 997

Palo Cedro, CA 96073

530-226-6400 Phone

(  Jr

Chris@steeiheadconstructors.com

From: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Christina Kenyon <Chris@steelheadconstructors.com>

Cc: Mark Ellis <MarkE @ironworkerbenny.net>

Subject: RE: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter for 08/19 STEELHEAD

Good morning Christina,

I am still not able to process this request at this time. Please reach out to Willis Rebar for more assistance on
this.
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
CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net

From: Christina Kenyon [mailto:Chris@steelheadconstructors.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG@ironworkerbenny.net>; Melanie Olson <Melanie @steelheadconstructors.com>
Subject: RE: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter for 08/19 STEELHEAD

Any more updates on Willis

Christina F Kenyon, AP, AR, Bookkeeper
teelhead Constructors, Inc.

P.0O. Box 997

Palo Cedro, CA 96073

530-226-6400 Phone

530-226-6401 Fax

Chris@steelhsadconstructors.com

From: Courtney Gutierrez <CourtneyG @ironworkerbenny.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Christina Kenyon <Chris@steelheadconstructors.com>; Melanie Olson <Melanie @ steelheadconstructors.com>
Subject: Willis Rebar #14460 Status Letter for 08/19 STEELHEAD

IEBC CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents attached hereto, contains or may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information. The information is solely for use by the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete the electronic
transmission (inciuding any attached documents) and all copies thereof. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use is strictly prohibited.

IEBC CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents attached hereto, contains or may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information. The information is solely for use by the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete the electronic
transmission (including any attached documents) and all copies thereof. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
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
transmission (including any attached documents) and ali copies thereof. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
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
transmission {including any attached documents) and all copies thereof. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
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
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CALIFORNIA FIELD IRONWORKERS TRUST FUNDS

Pension Trust - Welfare Plan - Annuity Trust -
Vacation/Personal Time Off (PTO) Trust *
Apprenticeship Training & Journeyman Retraining Fund

December 16, 2019

STEELHEAD

via email

chris@steelheadconstructors.com; melanie@steelheadconstructors.com
Attention: To whom it may concern

Subject: Willis Rebar- # 14460

Re: Status letter issued pursuant to signatory employer’s request

Dear Sir or Madam:

The above named employer has filed reports to the above Trust Funds and paid the contributions
set forth on those reports for the month of September 2019.

The Trust Funds have received no information as of this date that the employer is further
indebted to them for the above month. Since the reports and contributions are based on the
employer’s records, without the performance of an audit, the Trust Funds are unable to certify
their accuracy. The Trust Funds reserve the right to audit such records from time to time and to
proceed accordingly.

This letter should only be relied upon if received from the Trust Funds directly.

Very truly yours,

CALIFORNIA FIELD IRONWORKERS TRUST FUNDS

By P LI
Courthey Gutierrez
Employer Accounts Processor

Cc: Willis Rebar

131 N. El Molino Avenue, Suite 330 = Pasadena, CA ?1101-1878 » (626) 792-7337 « 1 (800) 527-4613 = FAX (626) 792-7667
Visit us on the web at www.ironworkerbenny.com

Para obtener asistencia en Espanol, llame al 1-800-527-4613 * * N2 Eh X pE8B, 4ET34/~S19 1-800-527-4613
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CALIFORNIA FIELD IRONWORKERS TRUST FUNDS

Pension Trust = Welfare Plan » Annuity Trust »
Vacation/Personal Time Off (PTO) Trust °
Apprenticeship Training & Journeyman Retraining Fund

November 6, 2019

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

Dear Sir or Madam;

The above named employer has filed reports to the above Trust Funds and paid the contributions
set forth on those reports for the month of August 2019.

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

By tm!@
Cotttney Gutierre:

Employer Accounts Processor

Cc: Willis Rebar

131 N. El Molino Avenue, Suite 330 » Pasadena, CA 91101-1878 » (626) 792-7337 » 1 (800) 527-4613 » FAX (626) 792-7667
Visit us on the web at www ironworkerbenny.com

Para obtener asistencia en Espanol, llame al 1-800-527-4613 * * N RB/BE AT B, HEFTXASTG 1-800-527-4613

20-0289 F 7 of 7





